
Page | 1  

CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

Monday, August 15, 2022 at 6:00 PM (MST) 

Cathedral Pines Lodge 

13975 Milam Rd. 

Colorado Springs, CO  80908  

Or  

Please join meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://meet.goto.com/167017405 

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (571) 317-3129  

Access Code: 167-017-405 

 

Public Welcome 

 

*We encourage our attendees to participate in person; however, if you choose to join virtually please have 

your camera on so we are able to get to know everyone a little better.  Please do not use Chat option to 

submit questions.   

 

Board of Director Title Term 

Bill Heeter 

Rich Stauch 

Debbie Perry 

Ecton Espenlaub 

Lynn Shepherd 

President 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

Assistant Secretary 

May 2023 

May 2025 

May 2025 

May 2025 

May 2023 
 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes – Special Meeting minutes on June 20, 2022 and Special Meeting 

minutes on August 1, 2022 (see attached) 

5.  Financial Update – Rebecca H. / Debbie P. 

a. Review and approval of Unaudited Financial Statements as of July 31, 2022 (see attached) – Rebecca 

b. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending August 15, 2022 (see attached) – Rebecca 

c. FEMA funds update – Kevin W. 

d. Reserve Study Update – Jamie 

e. Budget Timetable - Bill H/ Rebecca H 

f. Budget Category for Meeting expenses – Rebecca H 

g. Grant Timeline for Irrigation – Rebbeca H 

6. Lodge Management Update – Lynn/VenQ 

a. Current Performance Update – Megan/ Lynn 

b. Update on Patio Lights – Megan/ Ecton/ Lynn/ Bill 

c. Magnolia Sound System Update – Brandon/ Megan 

https://meet.goto.com/167017405
tel:+15713173129,,167017405


Page | 2  

d. Fire Alarm Update – Rick 

e. Sale of Kitchen Assets – Rebecca 

f. Blinds for Lodge – Bill/ Megan 

7. Landscaping Issues – Bill 

a. Milam/ Milhaven Roundabout Clean-up – Bill 

b. Milam/ Saxton Intersection Plan – Bill 

c. Irrigation Discussion – Current System Plan and RFP Status (see attached) – Jamie/ Bill 

d. Update on Speed Limit Signs on Community Roads and Crosswalk Marking – Bill 

e. Timing of Stocking of Fish and Pond Levels – Jamie 

f. Recap of Community Chipping Event – Jamie 

g. Decision on Second Chipping Event - Bill 

h. Kimley Horn Additional Expenses discussion – Ecton 

i. Update on Lower Pond – Ecton 

j. Monument Lighting – Ecton 

k. Lodge well pump - Ecton 

8. Management Matters – Bill 

a. Update on definition of “Community Events” for Lodge – Subcommittee 

b. Discuss status of Bylaws – Bill H 

9. Cathedral Pines HOA Update – Frank/ Jamie 

a. Discuss resident request for HOA duties coming from Metro 

10. Legal Matters 

a. Review Legal Counsel proposals and consider acceptance for New Legal Counsel – Bill/ Rick 

11. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only.  Comments are limited to 5 minutes per person and taken 

in the order in which they appear on the sign-up sheet or if joined virtually in order as they appear on the 

host screen) 

12. Other Business 

a. Streamlining Future Meetings by Focusing Topics 

13. Adjournment – Next Board Meeting scheduled for September 12, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.  



 
 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING  

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

HELD JUNE 20, 2022 

AT 10:00 A.M. 

 

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines 

Metropolitan District was held on Monday, June 20th at 10:00 AM, at 13975 Milam Road, Colorado 

Springs, CO, and via telephone and video conference call. 

 

In attendance were Directors: 

Bill Heeter 

Lynn Shepherd 

Ecton Espenlaub 

Rick Stauch 

Debbie Perry 

 

Also in attendance were: 

Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers 

Rebecca Hardekopf, Walker Schooler District Managers 

Jamie Adams, Warren Management 

Megan Riviezzo, VenQ 

Braden Hammond, BiggsKofford 

Bill Flynn, BiggsKofford 

Jordan Johnson, Meridian Fire and Security 

Members of the Public 

 

1. Call to Order: President Heeter called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM. 

 

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: President Heeter 

confirmed a quorum was present. There were no additional disclosures made by Board Members. 

 

3. Approval of the Agenda: Director Stauch requested the Board move up the Fire Alarm Update. Ms. 

Hardekopf added discussion on the County election and the request to utilize the Lodge as a polling 

place. Director Stauch moved to approve the Agenda as amended; seconded by Director Shepherd. 

Motion passed unanimously.   

 

4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting on May 17, 2022: After review, President 

Heeter made an edit to the additional Chuck Dionne’s last name in Section 9. Director Espenlaub 

moved to approve the May 17, 2022, Meeting Minutes; seconded by Director Stauch. Motion passed 

unanimously. The Board agreed to discuss Agenda item 6.d. Fire Alarm Update next.  

 

5. Financial Update 

a. Review and approve the 2021 Audited Financials: Mr. Hammond with BiggsKofford presented the 

2021 Audited Financials. After discussion, Director Espenlaub moved to approve the 2021 Audited 

Financials; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously. Director Stauch moved to 



 

 

add bank access for the Treasurer review the financials and add the segregation of duties for bank 

statements; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.  

b. Review and Approval of Unaudited Financial Statements as of May 31, 2022: Ms. Hardekopf 

presented the Unaudited Financial Statements as of May 31, 2022. She noted Event Supplies are 

over budget. The Board requested detail on event supplies expenses. Ms. Hardekopf noted that 

Election Expenses and Regular Office Expenses are also over budget, with a big portion due to new 

State statutes that required additional mailings for the election. The Board discussed that it was 

difficult to budget for the election this year due to the new statutes. Director Stauch moved to 

approve the Unaudited Financial Statements as of May 31, 2022; seconded by Director Shepherd. 

Motion passed unanimously.  

c. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending June 20, 2022: Ms. Hardekopf presented the Payables 

for the period ending June 20, 2022. The Board requested that Ms. Hardekopf investigate the 

internet account and possible cable charges. After review, Director Espenlaub moved to approve the 

Payables for the period ending June 20, 2022; seconded by Director Stauch. Motion passed 

unanimously.  

d. FEMA Funds Update: Mr. Walker reported he received a response from Congressman Lamborn’s 

office and basically FEMA is very behind. Mr. Walker will continue to pursue this item. 

e. Reserve Study Update: Ms. Adams reported that the Association Reserve is reviewing the numbers 

to calculate the capital expenses. She expects a full report by the August meeting.  

 

6. Lodge Management Update:  

a. Current Performance Update: Ms. Riviezzo provided a current performance update. Ms. 

Riviezzo discussed the Colorado Springs Chamber of Commerce would like to host their event 

at the Lodge in October. She explained it would include 50 different corporate businesses and 

serve as a way to showcase the Lodge. Food and catering would need to be paid by the District 

and is estimated at $3,500. Ms. Riviezzo discussed hosting another potential event in October 

called Wine Wednesday that would serve as a wedding industry networking event. It would be 

an opportunity to showcase the Lodge to 150 local event vendors. The cost associated would be 

an estimated $1,500. Ms. Riviezzo discussed a ticketed event to bring the community to the 

Lodge such as a murder mystery night or a Santa holiday event. The Board suggested 

coordinating a social community event with the HOA. After further discussion, Director 

Espenlaub moved to approve the Chamber of Commerce event and Wine Wednesday event plus 

associated costs not to exceed $4,500; seconded by Director Stauch. Motion passed 4-1 with 

Director Perry voting against. 

b. Update on Patio Lights: President Heeter reported one bid was received for patio light 

installation for an estimated $6,000. Ms. Adams noted the remaining bids should be received 

soon. Director Espenlaub requested the bids be sent out once received so the Board can vote on 

them and move forward with the patio light installation.  

c. Magnolia Sound System Update: Ms. Riviezzo noted it has been hard to get a response back 

from Magnolia. 

d. Fire Alarm Update: The Board reviewed the fire alarm repair options. Jordan Johns with 

Meridian Fire and Security walked the Board of Directors through the alarm system and 

proposed set up for smoke detectors. Director Stauch proposed that they offer them $3,500 to 

do both the panel and detector. Director Stauch moved to authorize a top limit of $4,600 for the 

completion of the fire system including moving the panel and detector; seconded by Director 

Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.  

e. Additional Storage Requirements: The Board discussed needing additional storage space for the 

Lodge. If the large kitchen equipment is removed, it would provide needed storage space.  



 

 

f. Sale of Kitchen Assets: The Board discussed the kitchen assets including the warming oven, 

commercial refrigerator, residential refrigerator, and commercial freezer. Ms. Hardekopf noted 

that Districts must sell capital assets at market price, and properly advertise. She recommended 

consulting with legal counsel. Director Espenlaub moved to proceed with the sale of the 

commercial refrigerator, commercial freezer, and warming oven; seconded by Director Stauch. 

Motion passed unanimously.  

 

7. Landscaping Issues: 

a. Milam/ Milhaven Roundabout Clean-up: President Heeter reported the whole area has been 

cleaned up. The dead tree at the Lodge will be replaced, and the former flagpole area will be 

seeded and shrubs will be added. He discussed the median mowing and branches left on the 

ground. President Heeter reported there are broken and missing sprinkler heads, and timers. 

They will meet with A Cut Above to get proactive. 

b. Milam/ Saxton Intersection Plan: President Heeter discussed the goal is to upgrade the Milam 

median. 

c. Irrigation Discussion – Current System Plan and RFP Status: President Heeter reported there 

are more than four companies who are willing to bid on the new system as well as getting 

recommendations from Kimley-Horn’s Paul Reed on companies out of Denver. The timeline 

for distributing the RFP is July and reviewed in August or September and presented to the 

community for review and consideration of approval at the Annual Meeting. Director Shepherd 

left the meeting. 

d. Update on Speed Limit Signs on Community Roads: President Heeter will meet with Chuck 

Dionne on Wednesday to look at the speed limit signs. He will also discuss the milling on 

Milam.  

e. Timing of Stocking of Fish and Pond Levels: Ms. Adams reported they are filling the pond 

continuously and since it is not circulating, they will wait to stock fish in the Fall.  

f. Recap of Community Chipping Event: Ms. Adams reported the Chipping Event took 5 days and 

there were 40 participants which is lower than previous years. She noted the cost was higher 

this year at $1,200 per day due to the price of gas. The Board discussed investigating if they 

should cancel the Fall chipping event due to low participation and high cost. They will revisit 

this discussion in the fall. 
 

8. Management Matters:  

a. Update on Definition of “Community Events” for Lodge: Director Shepherd will report on this 

at the August meeting.  

b. Update on Business Cards: Ms. Hardekopf reported the business cards are ordered. 

c. Sale of Trailer at Barn: Director Espenlaub noted that Ashley with A Cut Above expressed 

interest in purchasing the trailer stored at the Shed. Ms. Hardekopf noted to the board she is 

unsure the District even owns the Trailer.  The Board directed her to get confirmation on the 

ownership and proceed with a sale.  

d. Discuss Status of Bylaws: The Board agreed to discuss and draft new bylaws. 

 

9. Cathedral Pines HOA Update: There was no discussion. 

 

10. Legal Matters 

a. Update on Hiring New Legal Counsel: Mr. Walker reported he has found three local options for 

legal counsel. Jason Downie with Susemihl, McDermott, & Downie, P.C., Pat Hrbacek with 

Sparks Willson, and Bob and Laura Gardner with Law Office of Robert S. Gardner. Mr. Walker 

will set up interviews. President Heeter suggested creating an interview committee. 



 

 

 

11. Public Comment: There was no public comment. 

  

12. Other Business 

a. Dates for Future Meetings: President Heeter suggested focusing on specific themes and subjects 

each month to help with long meetings. The Board rescheduled the meetings for the remainder of 

the year; August 15th at 6:00 PM, September 12th at 10:00 AM, October 10th at 10:00 AM, 

November 15th at 6:00 PM, and the December meeting is cancelled.  

b. Request to use Lodge as polling place in County election: Ms. Hardekopf reported the El Paso 

County Clerk and Recorder’s office inquired if they could use the Lodge for elections this year as 

a polling place. They would need the space for a week, from November 2nd through November 

10th. They would be willing to pay a fee for the use of the space. The Board discussed that if the 

Lodge is available there would be no objection. After further discussion, Director Stauch moved 

to approve El Paso County’s request to use of the Lodge as a polling place for the cost of $100 

per day; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

13. Adjournment: July 19, 2022 meeting cancelled. Next Board Meeting is scheduled for August 15, 

2022 at 6:00 PM. Director Stauch moved to adjourn the meeting at 1:12 PM; seconded by 

Director Perry. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

________________________________ 

By: Rebecca Hardekopf, District Manager 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL JUNE 20, 2022 MINUTES OF THE 

CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT.  



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING  

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

HELD AUGUST 1, 2022 

AT 11:00 A.M. 

 

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines 

Metropolitan District was held on Monday, August 1st at 11:00 AM, via telephone and video 

conference call. 

 

In attendance were Directors: 

Bill Heeter 

Lynn Shepherd 

Ecton Espenlaub 

Rick Stauch 

Debbie Perry 

 

Also in attendance were: 

Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers 

Rebecca Hardekopf, Walker Schooler District Managers 

Jamie Adams, Warren Management 

 

1. Call to Order: President Heeter called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM. 

 

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: President Heeter 

confirmed a quorum was present. There were no additional disclosures made by Board Members. 

 

3. Approval of the Agenda: Director Espenlaub moved to approve the Agenda; seconded by Director 

Stauch. Motion passed unanimously.   

 

4. Landscaping Issues: 

a. Review and consider approval for irrigation work: Director Ecton explained that the pumps on 

Milam and Milhaven are not providing enough water and require to be replaced. The Milam 

pump replacement is expected to cost around $10,000, most of which is labor.  President Heeter 

clarified the pump is roughly 600 feet down, Director Espenlaub confirmed.  The Milhaven 

pump replacement is estimated to cost around $3,500.  Director Espenlaub clarified since these 

are commercial pumps they are covered with a 1 year warranty.  The board discussed the wells 

do have water in them and it is just a factor of the pumps not functioning properly.  President 

Heeter discussed that these replacements for the pumps were confirmed with Kimley-Horn 

would be compatible with possible future irrigation upgrade. Director Stauch moved to approve 

expensing the replacement not to exceed $15,000; seconded by Director Espenlaub.  Director 

Espenlaub clarified that we have expensed about $5,000 that would be considered part of the 

total $13,500 projected. Mrs. Adams noted that these pumps are projected to last ten to twelve 

years.  The Board discussed to make sure these are a part of the Capital Reserve study being 

done. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

11. Public Comment: There was no public comment. 



 

 

  

12. Other Business 

a. Director Perry, asked for the feedback from the Board on the A Cut Above invoice that have 

been paid.  Mrs. Adams clarified how they invoice for their annual contract.  Director Perry 

asked about the missing supporting invoice for March payable to A Cut Above.  Mr. Walker 

informed we will re-send. Director Perry requested each Board member contact her regarding 

invoices looking okay to pay.  Ms. Hardekopf clarified how the process normally works and 

confirmed she will get a written note from our office that the board has approved. Director Perry 

asked for clarification around the Kimley-Horn invoices.  The board was able to address those 

questions. 

 

13. Adjournment: Director Stauch moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:07 AM; seconded by Director 

Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

________________________________ 

By: Rebecca Hardekopf, District Manager 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL AUGUST 1, 2022, MINUTES OF THE 

CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT.  



 
 



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
ECB Debt Service Fund 297,801.05
ECB General Fund 431,690.17
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB 0.53

Total Checking/Savings 729,491.75

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 4,089.14

Total Accounts Receivable 4,089.14

Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Svc 6,100.66
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund 6,100.66

Total Other Current Assets 12,201.32

Total Current Assets 745,782.21

Fixed Assets
Community Center

Accum Depreciation -620,795.00
Original Cost 1,328,384.00

Total Community Center 707,589.00

Equipment
Accum Depreciation -3,217.00
Equipment - Other 13,922.00

Total Equipment 10,705.00

Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreciation -637,121.00
Original Cost 897,354.77
Parks, Trails & Monument - Other 98,162.53

Total Parks, Trails & Monument 358,396.30

Total Fixed Assets 1,076,690.30

TOTAL ASSETS 1,822,472.51

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 57,661.34

Total Accounts Payable 57,661.34

Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue - Lodge Events 23,512.50
Deferred Prop Tax - DSvc 6,100.66
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl 6,100.66
Damage Deposits- Lodge Events 781.70

Total Other Current Liabilities 36,495.52

Total Current Liabilities 94,156.86

3:18 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District
08/10/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1



Jul 31, 22

Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2016

Bond Premium 2016
A/A Bond Premium 2016 -103,635.36
Bond Premium 2016 - Other 414,881.70

Total Bond Premium 2016 311,246.34

Bonds Payable 2016 - Other 4,410,000.00

Total Bonds Payable 2016 4,721,246.34

Total Long Term Liabilities 4,721,246.34

Total Liabilities 4,815,403.20

Equity
Debt Svc / Cap Proj Funds 155,805.00
General Fund-Restricted 8,054.00
General Fund-Unrestricted 33,873.00
Gov't Wide Fund Balance -3,628,512.79
32000 · Retained Earnings 101,033.46
Net Income 336,816.64

Total Equity -2,992,930.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,822,472.51

3:18 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District
08/10/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 2



 3:07 PM
 08/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through July 2022

TOTAL

Jul 22 Jan - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

1-100 · GF INCOME

1-105 · GF Prop Tax Revenue 80,502.89 286,766.34 292,867.00 -6,100.66 97.92%

1-110 · Specific Ownership Taxes 5,259.91 29,414.32 41,001.00 -11,586.68 71.74%

1-115 · Delinquent Tax and Interest 15.57 61.37

1-120 · Rental Income - Lodge Events 5,775.00 42,050.50 75,000.00 -32,949.50 56.07%

1-127 · Rental Income - Shed 0.00 3,333.32 9,996.00 -6,662.68 33.35%

1-140 · FEMA Funds 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%

Total 1-100 · GF INCOME 91,553.37 361,625.85 438,864.00 -77,238.15 82.4%

2-100 · DS INCOME

2-115 · Delinquent Tax & Interest 15.57 61.37

2-105 · DS Prop Tax Revenue 80,502.89 286,766.34 292,867.00 -6,100.66 97.92%

2-130 · DS Interest Income 398.57 815.51

Total 2-100 · DS INCOME 80,917.03 287,643.22 292,867.00 -5,223.78 98.22%

Total Income 172,470.40 649,269.07 731,731.00 -82,461.93 88.73%

Gross Profit 172,470.40 649,269.07 731,731.00 -82,461.93 88.73%

Expense

TRANSFERS OUT

Capital Replacement Reserve 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%

Total TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%

1-1000 · SERVICES

1-1005 · Audit 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%

1-1008 · Consulting Services 0.00 2,295.00 10,000.00 -7,705.00 22.95%

1-1010 · Management Expense 3,675.00 25,725.00 46,305.00 -20,580.00 55.56%

1-1015 · Maintenance Management 662.20 16,806.25 26,250.00 -9,443.75 64.02%

1-1020 · Legal Fees 0.00 1,835.15 15,000.00 -13,164.85 12.23%

Total 1-1000 · SERVICES 4,337.20 46,661.40 106,555.00 -59,893.60 43.79%

1-2000 · LODGE

1-2001 · Lodge Management 6,000.00 33,357.08 42,000.00 -8,642.92 79.42%

1-2005 · Advertising/ Website 2,125.72 2,814.22

1-2010 · Booking Fee 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

1-2020 · Event Supplies 387.79 3,150.81 3,000.00 150.81 105.03%

1-2025 · Cleaning 28.91 28.91 500.00 -471.09 5.78%

1-2030 · Repairs and Maintenance 1,050.62 6,190.24 15,000.00 -8,809.76 41.27%

1-2035 · Utilities 711.85 3,759.35 10,000.00 -6,240.65 37.59%

1-2040 · Security 200.07 1,400.49 3,000.00 -1,599.51 46.68%

1-2043 · Capital Improvements - O&M 371.25 26,495.19 60,000.00 -33,504.81 44.16%

1-2044 · Landscape Maintenance 1,331.93 6,754.04 10,000.00 -3,245.96 67.54%

1-2045 · Snow Removal 0.00 4,880.00 10,000.00 -5,120.00 48.8%

1-2050 · Trash 0.00 1,205.11 6,000.00 -4,794.89 20.09%

1-2055 · Telephone 244.30 1,706.10 3,300.00 -1,593.90 51.7%

1-4030 · Lodge Contingency 0.00 87.12 10,000.00 -9,912.88 0.87%

Total 1-2000 · LODGE 12,452.44 91,828.66 177,800.00 -85,971.34 51.65%

 Page 1 of 2



 3:07 PM
 08/10/22
 Accrual Basis

 Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through July 2022

TOTAL

Jul 22 Jan - Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

1-3000 · GF EXPENSES

License & Fees 0.00 678.87

1-3005 · Landscape Maintenance 1,997.90 23,854.94 45,000.00 -21,145.06 53.01%

1-3010 · Repair & Maintenance - O&M 0.00 7,528.59 25,000.00 -17,471.41 30.11%

1-3015 · Snow Removal - O&M 0.00 5,400.00 25,000.00 -19,600.00 21.6%

1-3020 · Utilities - O&M 1,271.87 6,096.81 20,000.00 -13,903.19 30.48%

1-3025 · Infrastructure Replacement 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

1-3030 · Election 0.00 28,737.87 10,000.00 18,737.87 287.38%

1-3035 · GF - Contingency 0.00 1,051.30 10,000.00 -8,948.70 10.51%

Total 1-3000 · GF EXPENSES 3,269.77 73,348.38 145,000.00 -71,651.62 50.59%

1-4000 · OTHER

1-4005 · Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

1-4010 · Insurance/ Fees 0.00 778.00 11,000.00 -10,222.00 7.07%

1-4015 · Office Expenses 0.00 685.12 500.00 185.12 137.02%

1-4020 · Collection Fee GF(Treasurer) 1,207.78 4,302.43 4,393.00 -90.57 97.94%

Total 1-4000 · OTHER 1,207.78 5,765.55 16,393.00 -10,627.45 35.17%

2-1000 · DS EXPENSES

2-1005 · Trustee Fees 400.00 400.00 800.00 -400.00 50.0%

2-1010 · Collection Fee DS (Treasurer) 1,207.77 4,302.44 4,500.00 -197.56 95.61%

2-1015 · Bond Principal Pmts 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%

2-1030 · Interest Expense DS 0.00 90,146.00 216,350.00 -126,204.00 41.67%

2-1035 · DS - Contingency 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

Total 2-1000 · DS EXPENSES 1,607.77 94,848.44 297,650.00 -202,801.56 31.87%

Total Expense 22,874.96 312,452.43 768,398.00 -455,945.57 40.66%

Net Ordinary Income 149,595.44 336,816.64 -36,667.00 373,483.64 -918.58%

Net Income 149,595.44 336,816.64 -36,667.00 373,483.64 -918.58%

 Page 2 of 2



Income and Expense by Month
January through July 2022

Income
Expense

0

50

100

150

200

250

300
$ in 1,000's

Jan22 Feb22 Mar22 Apr22 May22 Jun22 Jul22

Income Summary
January through July 2022

By Account

55.70%1-100 · GF INCOME
44.302-100 · DS INCOME

$649,269.07Total



Income and Expense by Month
January through July 2022

Income
Expense

0

50

100

150

200

250

300
$ in 1,000's

Jan22 Feb22 Mar22 Apr22 May22 Jun22 Jul22

Expense Summary
January through July 2022

By Account

30.36%2-1000 · DS EXPENSES
29.391-2000 · LODGE
23.481-3000 · GF EXPENSES
14.931-1000 · SERVICES

1.851-4000 · OTHER
$312,452.43Total



 
 



Company Invoice Date Amount Comments
ADT 71522 7/15/2022 148.08               Security

ADT 72022 7/20/2022 51.99                 Security

Barnhart Pump Company 19396 8/1/2022 3,487.28            

Barnhart Pump Company 19382 8/1/2022 10,283.48          

Doug Gowen 59 7/30/2022 649.60               

Mountain View Electric 136515 7/20/2022 337.00               Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 135430 7/20/2022 66.41                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 133152 7/20/2022 34.24                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 134333 7/20/2022 34.12                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 135331 7/20/2022 35.00                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 132214 7/20/2022 35.18                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 133146 7/20/2022 36.72                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 133210 7/20/2022 36.25                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 136159 7/20/2022 53.28                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 134231 7/20/2022 40.00                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 133118 7/20/2022 40.86                 Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 189478 7/20/2022 522.81               Utilities - O&M

Mountain View Electric 189479 7/20/2022 665.41               Utilities - Lodge

Solitude Lake Management PA-AOO797207 4/25/2022 189.00               

Stratus IQ 80122 8/1/2022 244.30               

Walker Schooler District Managers 77131 7/31/2022 3,675.00            

TOTAL 20,666.01          

TOTAL 20,666.01$           

Director_________________________

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District
 PAYMENT REQUEST

8/15/2022
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT


	CPMD Financials 053122.pdf
	bs
	bva
	inc
	exp

	CPMD 081522 Payables.pdf
	SKM_C284e22081008580
	SKM_C284e22081008581
	SKM_C284e22081008582
	SKM_C284e22081008590
	SKM_C284e22081008591
	SKM_C284e22081008592
	SKM_C284e22081008593
	SKM_C284e22081008594
	SKM_C284e22081008595
	SKM_C284e22081008596
	SKM_C284e22081008597
	SKM_C284e22081009000
	SKM_C284e22081009001
	SKM_C284e22081009002
	invoice (1).pdf
	Invoice #19396
	Charges
	Payments
	Notes
	Terms
	Additional Notes
	Signatures



	CPMD 073122 Financials.pdf
	bs
	bva
	exp
	inc
	bs
	bva
	exp
	inc




